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Construction Services

Michael Pacholok Purchasing and Materials Management
Chief Purchasing Officer City Hall, 1 8th Floor, West Tower

100 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

January 30, 2019 Via Internet Posting (4 pages)

Addendum No. 4
Tender Call No. 323-2018

Contract No. J8ECS-LU-2OSU

Storm Sewer Rehabilitation on the West Humber Trail, City of Toronto.

Closing Date: 12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), February 5, 2019

Please refer to the above Tender Call document in your possession and be advised of the
following:

1. CLARIFICATIONS

Site Specific Special Provision #6. References to Cure-in-Place-Pipe (CIPP) in TS 4.10
shall be considered Sprayed in Place Pipe (SIPP) or Spin Cast Pipe.

DESIGN: The design thickness calculations shall be performed and stamped and signed
by a third party registered professional engineer for this specific application. The
structural geopolymer lining rehabilitation systems shall be designed in accordance with
a fully deteriorated pipe condition for structural linings conditions. The Contractor shall
submit liner thickness calculations to the City a minimum of 10 Days prior to
commencing the lining.

ASTM - Currently there is no ASTM standard for structurally independent SIPP linings.
ASTM has identified a work item for Spray In Place Pipe (SIPP)--Structurally Interactive
and Structurally Independent Linings.

2. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q.1 Site Specific Special Provision #1 — Traffic Control — SP1 outlines the necessity to
obtain site occupation permits before storing material on site. Obtaining these permits
usually takes more time than what we can allow for. Will the city consider allocating extra
days for that or assisting in securing the permits?

A.1: Refer to Addendum 2, Q.4 regarding Working Days. The City will provide assistance
in the review process with the documentation that is submitted in accordance with the
City’s requifements.

Q.2: Site Specific Special Provision #4—Temporary Sewer Bypass System — SP4 outlines
the flow capacity from 0 to 2.5 cubic meters per second. Can the city confirm the designed
bypass must be able to accommodate 2.5 cubic meters per second?

A.2: Refer to Addendum 2.
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0.3: Can the city clarify the term “Services” in the bid item#20 (Temporary sewer by-pass
system, including services)?

A.3: Services refers to any connections to the existing CSP between the maintenance hole
and the endwall.

Q.4: It is specified the payment for item#20 (bypass) as follows: 40% - Mobilization I Setup
including testing. Can the city elaborate more on what is included in the “Mobilization I
Setup including testing”? 35% - Pro-rated over the duration that the bypass system is in
use. How will this item will be calculated? Pro-rated based on what? 25% - Demobilization
and removal. Can the city elaborate more on what is included in “demobilization and
removal”?

A.4: Mobilization / Setup would include equipment delivery, installation, and confirmation
that equipment is in proper working condition. 35% prorated would be a lump sum amount
that would be paid in full at the time the bypass is no longer required. In the event the
bypass pumping is not started and completed within a payment draw, the prorated amount
for that month will be agreed by the City and the Contractor. Demobilization / Removal will
include equipment removal off site.

0.5: Site Specific Special Provision #6 — Structural Liner— SP6 outlines Spin-Cast pipe
structural lining and Cured-in-Place-Pipe (CIPP). Is the contractor supposed to choose to
price 1 of the 2 rehabilitation methods? If so, would the schedule of quantities be amended
to show option 1, option 2.

A.5: In Site Specific Special Provision #6, references to Cured-in-Place-Pipe (CIPP) in TS
4.10 shall be considered Sprayed in Place Pipe (SIPP) or Spin Cast Pipe.

0.6: There’s a white pipe that’s shown on the CCTV video going vertically through the
sewer. Can the city clarify what kind of pipe is that? Would the contractor be allowed to
remove it? Is so, should the holes be grouted before CIPP installation

A.6: The white pipe material or type was not confirmed during design. This pipe shall
remain in place. If the Contractor prefers to remove pipe, feasibility of removal would need
to be investigated by the Contractor.

0.7: Items 15 & items 16 in the bid list outlines the ceaning, flushing, and video taping the
storm/sanitary sewers and manholes pre and post construction. Can the city specify the
location of these sewers or manholes? The diameters? And flow condition?

A.7: This item is for sanitary sewers and storm sewers that are within the limits of the
construction area on Lynmont Road, Turnvale Road and along West Humber River Trail.
The diameters are noted on the Contract Drawings.

0.8: Item 22 in the bid list doesn’t reference any specification section, can the city clarify?

A.8:. Site Specific Special Provision #6 — Structural Liner— SP6.

0.9: Is there a surface preparation spec. for the spray applied geopolymer?

A.9:. Prior to lining, the host pipe shall be clean free of debris/silt and all infiltration stopped
in accordance with manufacturer requirements.
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0.10: Site Specific Special Provision #6 — Structural Liner— SP6 outlines the specification
for CIPP (TS 4.10). However, TS 4.10.26 and TS 4.10.27 are replaced with difference
specification about thickness and testing for geopolymer material. Can the city clarify the
kind of rehabilitation method required?

A.10:. Refer to 013 and 05.

0.11: In Site Specific Special Provision #6 — Structural Liner— SP6 testing section, it
requests the contractor to obtain 4-cylinder samples. What’s the diameter, length, and
material of those cylinders?

A.1 1:. Cylinders size to be 100mm x 200mm. Material shall be same material that is used
for the SIPP liner.

Q.12: If geopolymer is a required method for rehabilitation, is there a specific material
specification/manufacturer required for this project?

A.12: Sprayed in Place Pipe or Spray Cast Pipe is the rehabilitation method. Acceptable
products must meet the requirements of Section 2 Experience and Qualifications form.

0.13: Site Specific Special Provision #6 — Structural Liner— SP6 doesn’t explain the
measurement and payment for this specific item. Can the city clarify?

A.13: The structural liner will be for the CSP pipe rehabilitation from Ex. STM MH1 to Ex.
Conc. End Wall. Payment at the Lump Sum Contract Price in Item 22 in the Pricing Form
shall be full compensation for all labour, Equipment and Material to do the Work. It would
be paid in full upon completion. In the event the lining is not started and completed within
a payment draw, the prorated amount for that month will be agreed by the City and the
Contractor.

0.14: Site Specific Special Provision #5 — Spot Repair — SP5 specifies “repair products”,
can the city elaborate more on the type of products that can be used, name of the product,
chemical properties, specific manufacturer, etc.?

A.14:. Products shall be compatible with acceptable liner to repair existing grout that was
placed at the bottom of the CSP and grout any other areas identified prior to the application
of SIPP.

0.15: In Site Specific Special Provision #6 — Structural Liner— SP6 section TS 4.10.04
(notification to public) is deleted, can you confirm if this section is replaced by SF13
(Notices to public)?

A.15:.Yes, Notices shall be in accordance with 5P13 Notice to Public.

0.16: In Site Specific Special Frovision#1 —Traffic Control, the city requires the contractor
to provide traffic management plan to be reviewed and approved by the transportation
services and contract administrator and that no delay or expense shall be considered due
to rejection or revisions to the traffic management plan. Would the city consider adding a
deadline of when the contract administrator should get back to the contractor with approval
or comments on the traffic control plan OR how long in advance of the work start date is
the contractor supposed to submit a traffic management plan. This will have an impact on
our schedule of the work.
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A.16:.Traffic Management Plans may be submitted at the Pre-Construction Meeting.
Review time within 10 Working Days.

0.17: ltem#21 of the bid list outlines CIPP spot repair in sewers. Is this related to Site
Specific Special Provision#5? if not, could the city identify whether this item is allocated to
the CSP storm sewer or not? Is the contractor supposed to grout some spots and do CIPP
for other spots?.

A.17:. Item 21 was revised in Addendum 2 Pricing Form. It is related to the CSP grout
repairs. Refer to Q 15.

Q.1 8: Item#1 4 of the bid list is for cleaning of existing catch basins and sumps (4 of them).
We would like to know the locations, diameters, and depths of those catch basins.

A.18:. The catch basins included are as follows: one single catchbasin on Lynmont Road,
one single catchbasin on Turnvale Road, and a double catchbasin (considered two
catchbasins) on Turnvale Road.

0.19: Clean out Existing Catch Basins — SW3O3SS refers to replacement/repairing of
catch basins if required. What kind of repairs would be required & what determines if the
replacement is required? Also, should the bidder price this item as the installation of new
catch basin?

A.19:. If repair is identified during the Pre-Construction video, the repair would be paid out
under Schedule A prices. As noted in the specification, the City shall not be responsible
for any delay or additional costs incurred if a catch basin is not cleaned out prior to the
Work and is found to need repairs or replacement in the future.

0.20: Is the design a requirement with the tender submission?

A.20:. No. Experience and Qualifications Form is to demonstrate past experience with
design. Design will be a submission during construction.

Should you have any questions regarding this addendum contact Brenda Duff ley by email at
Brenda. Duff1ev@toronto.ca.

Please attach this addendum to your Request for Tender document and be governed accordingly.
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all Addenda on the space provided on the Tender Call Cover
Page as per the Process Terms and Conditions, Section 1, Item 10 - Addenda, of the Tender Call
document. All other aspects of the Tender remain the same.

SabriAipietro,
Acting Manager, Construction Services
Purchasing and Materials Management

ily,
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